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Ros Read

From: Ros Read <ros@urbanperspectives.com.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 4 November 2015 11:37 AM
To: ros@urbanperspectives.com.au
Subject: FW: SSM - DA 088-05-08
Attachments: ATT00001.htm; Marina Approval.pdf; ATT00002.htm; SYM08_2.pdf; ATT00003.htm; 

SYM08_1.pdf; ATT00004.htm

 

From: Jack Borozan [mailto:jborozan@cadenceaust.com]  
Sent: Thursday, 29 May 2014 12:03 PM 
To: Justin James 
Cc: Paul Faulkner 
Subject: FW: SSM - DA 088-05-08 
  
Justin,  
  
With respect to your recent discussions with Paul about the 2008 SHFA Wetland Area Development 
Consent, please find the email below from Susannah.  We also note that in addition to the demolition 
of the fuel facility, SSM has also removed the triangle section of the wharf to accomodate the 
proposed pontoon arrangement.  
  
Best regards 
  
  
Jack Borozan 
Project Manager - Cadence Australia Pty Ltd 
Ph: 02 9557 8866 
Fx: 02 9557 8966 
M: 0401 608 848 
www.cadenceaust.com 
Please consider the environment before printing this email. 
This communication is intended for the addressee(s) only. It may be confidential, and may be subject to legal privilege. 
If you are not the intended recipient it may be unlawful for you to use any material in this message or to pass it on to others. If this 
communication has been sent to you in error please notify the sender by return e-mail, telephone or fax  

 
From: Susannah Webb [Susannah.Webb@rms.nsw.gov.au] 
Sent: Thursday, 29 May 2014 10:41 AM 
To: Paul Faulkner 
Cc: Jack Borozan 
Subject: RE: SSM - DA 088-05-08 

  
Hi Paul 
  
I have attached a copy of the marina approval which was granted by SHFA.  You will note that the 
description of works includes the removal of the fuel facility at the marina.  These works have clearly 
been undertaken and there is documentation on TRIM regarding the contract etc to undertake 
these works.  I would advise these works would have activated the consent.  I have not investigated 
the other works listed in the description of works, as the demolition of the fuel facility, in my 
professional opinion would be sufficient to establish commencement. 
  
Let me know if you wish to discuss further. 
  
Regards 
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Susannah Webb 
Senior Manager  
Property Strategy & Planning 
PH: 9563 8697  Mobile: 0428 640487 
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CONSTRUCTION CERTIFICATE NO. 132137 
Issued under Section 81A(5) and Part 4A Sections 109C of the Environmental Planning and Assessment Act 1979 

 
APPLICANT 
Name of person having benefit of the development consent: Justin James – Sydney Superyacht Marina 

Pty Ltd  
Address:  2 Maritime Court, Rozelle Bay NSW 2039 
Contact Details: Phone: 0298180609 Fax: 0298180622 
 

DEVELOPMENT CONSENT 
Consent Authority/Local Government Area: Minister for Planning 
Development Consent No:  MP09_0165 
Date of Development Consent:  26/11/12 
 
PROPOSAL 
Address of Development:  Sydney Super Yacht Marina, James Craig 

Road, Rozelle Bay, Sydney 
Lot & DP No: Part Lot 32 in the Rozelle bay Draft Plan of 

Subdivisions of Lots 2, 3 and 4 of DP 873379, 
Lot 100 DP 1017367 & Lot 1 DP 1049334 

Building Code of Australia Classification:  Class N/A 
Type of Construction: Type   
Scope of building works covered by this Notice:  Early Works - Piling. 
Value of Construction Certificate (Incl GST):  
Plans and Specifications approved:  Schedule 1     
Fire Safety Schedule: Schedule 2  
Critical Stage Inspections: See attached Notice 
Exclusions:  Nil 
Conditions (Clause 187 or 188 of the Environmental  
Planning & Assessment Regulation 2000):  Nil 
Date of the Application for Construction Certificate: 26/09/13 
Date Application Received: 26/09/13 
 
PROJECT BUILDING SURVEYOR Please contact Brendan Bennett 
 for any inquiries 
 
CERTIFYING AUTHORITY Brendan Bennett for and on behalf of 
  City Plan Services Pty Ltd 
 
ACCREDITATION NUMBER BPB 0027 
 
That I, Brendan Bennett, as the certifying authority, certify that the work if completed in accordance with the plans and 
specifications identified in Schedule 1 (with such modifications verified by the certifying authority as may be shown on that 
documentation) will comply with the requirements of the Environmental Planning & Assessment Regulation 2000 as referred 
to in section 81A(5) of the Environmental Planning and Assessment Act 1979. 
 

DATED THIS 27th day of September 2013 

 
Brendan Bennett 
Managing Director 
NB: Prior to the commencement of work S81A(2)(b)(i) and (ii) and (b2)(i) and (ii) and (iii) and (c) of the Environment Planning and 
Assessment Act 1979 must be satisfied.  
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SCHEDULE 1 
APPROVED PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS 
 
1. Endorsed Structural plans prepared by Hyder Consulting Pty Ltd  
 

 

Plan Title 
 

 

Drawing No 
 

 

Revision 
 

 

Date 
 

General Notes Sheet 1 S001 A 23/09/13 

General Notes Sheet 2 S002 A 23/09/13 

Pile Layout S003 A 23/09/13 

 
2. Endorsed Architectural plans prepared by Scott Carver Pty Ltd  
 

 

Plan Title 
 

 

Drawing No 
 

 

Revision 
 

 

Date 
 

Site Plan AD-002 1 13/09/13 

 
3. Other documents relied upon  

 
 

Title 
 

 

Prepared By 
 

 

Reference 
 

 

Date 
 

Construction Certificate Application Sydney Superyacht 
Marina Pty Ltd 

- 26/09/13 

Long Service Levy Receipt Long Service 
Corporation 

147020 18/09/13 

Letter of Compliance – BCA Adamus Associates - 10/06/13 

Statement of Commitments 
- Environmental Sustainability 
- Energy Efficiency 
- Water Conservation 

Adamus Associates - 10/06/13 

Statement of Compliance 
- External Lighting 

Adamus Associates - 10/06/13 

Statement of Commitments 
- Fire Hydrant 

Adamus Associates - 10/06/13 

Statement of Commitments 
- Stormwater Maintenance 

Adamus Associates - 10/06/13 

Statement of Commitments 
- Water & Sewer Services 

Adamus Associates - 10/06/13 

Statement of Commitments 
- Water Quality Objectives 

Adamus Associates - 10/06/13 

Letter re: Stormwater Strategy  AT&L 13-131 L002 21/06/13 

Building Population Scott Carver Pty Ltd - 11/06/13 

Design Certificate 
- Architectural 

Scott Carver Pty Ltd - 14/06/13 

Design Certificate 
- Landscape Design 

Scott Carver Pty Ltd - 14/06/13 

Design Intent Certification 
- Fit-out of Food Premises 

Scott Carver Pty Ltd - 14/06/13 

Design Intent Certification 
- Architectural 

Scott Carver Pty Ltd - 14/06/13 

Design Intent Certification 
 - Parking Spaces 

Scott Carver Pty Ltd - 14/06/13 

Design Intent Certification 
- Furniture & Fittings of public areas 

Scott Carver Pty Ltd - 14/06/13 

Design Intent Certification 
- Electrical  

Adamus Associates - 10/06/13 
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Title 
 

 

Prepared By 
 

 

Reference 
 

 

Date 
 

Design Intent Certificate 
- Hydraulic 

Adamus Associates - 10/06/13 

Design Intent Certificate 
- Lift Services 

Adamus Associates - 10/06/13 

Design Intent Certificate 
- Mechanical 

Adamus Associates - 10/06/13 

Design Certificate 
- Structural 

Hyder Consulting Pty Ltd - 20/09/13 

Letter re: Car Park Modification Urban Perspectives - 11/06/13 
Review of External Glazing Acoustic Logic 20130257.1 28/05/13 

Submission of revised Sections & 
Elevations (Condition B2 & B6) 

Planning & Infrastructure MP09_0165 14/08/13 

Site Subdivision Plan NSW Maritime Version 5 10/08/10 

Preconstruction Dilapidation Survey Hyder Consulting Pty Ltd AA005805 19/07/13 

Accessibility Report Accessibility Solutions 
(NSW) Pty Ltd 

- 10/07/13 

Section J Report Aminga Holdings Pty Ltd Rev A 02/07/13 

Environmental Management Plan Ganellen Pty Ltd Rev 00 18/06/13 

Dial Before You Dig Plans - Optus Optus 28261297 11/03/13 
Dial Before You Dig Plans – Ausgrid Ausgrid 28261295 11/03/13 

Dial Before You Dig Plans – Jemena Jemena LE3CB - 

Dial Before You Dig Plans – Jemena Jemena LE3DA - 

Dial Before You Dig Plans – Sydney 
Water 

Sydney Water 28261299 11/03/13 

Dial Before You Dig Plans – Telstra Telstra - - 

Environmental, Construction & Site 
Management Plan 

Ganellen Rev B 28/10/13 
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COMPLETION STATEMENT 
Issued at the request of the Principal Contractor for verification of a stage completion. 

 
PRINCIPAL CONTRACTOR 
Name:  Nick Bouziotis - Ganellen 
Address:  30 Montague Street, Balmain, NSW 2041 
Contact Details: Phone: (02) 9555 2444 Fax: (02) 9555 5600 

 
APPLICANT 
Name of person having benefit of the development consent:  Justin James –  

Sydney Superyacht Marina Pty Ltd  
Address:  2 Maritime Court, Rozelle Bay NSW 2039 
Contact Details: Phone: (02) 9818 0609 Fax: (02) 9818 0622 
    
RELEVANT CONSENTS 
Consent Authority/Local Government Area: Minister for Planning 
Development Consent No:  MP09_0165 
Date of Development Consent: 26/11/12 
Construction Certificate No: CC 132137 
Date of Construction Certificate: 18/11/13 
 
PROPOSAL 
Address of Development:  Sydney Super Yacht Marina,  

James Craig Road, Rozelle Bay, Sydney 
Lot & DP No: Part Lot 32 in the Rozelle bay Draft Plan of 

Subdivisions of Lots 2, 3 and 4 of  
DP 873379, Lot 100 DP 1017367 &  
Lot 1 DP 1049334 

Building Code of Australia Classification:  N/A 
Type of Construction: N/A  
Scope of building works covered by this Notice:  Stage 1 - Piling 
Attachments:  Schedule 1 
Exclusions: Remainder of works pursuant to MP09_0165 
  
PRINCIPAL CERTIFYING AUTHORITY Brendan Bennett for and on behalf of 
 City Plan Services Pty Ltd 
 
ACCREDITATION NUMBER BPB 0027 
  
That I, Brendan Bennett, as the certifying authority, certify that: 

• A current Development Consent is in force for the building; 

• A Construction Certificate has been issued with respect to the plans and specifications for the building; 

• The building works have been completed in accordance with the approved staged construction certificate and 
subject to the relied upon documentation provided in Schedule 1; 

 
DETERMINATION 
Approval dated this 4

th
   day  of February 2014 

 
Brendan Bennett 
Managing Director 
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SCHEDULE 1 
 
1. Documents relied upon 
 

Title Prepared by 
 

 

Reference 
 

 

Date 
 

Design & Construction of Foundation 
Piles 

Vibropile (Aust) Pty Ltd - 03/02/14 

Pile Layout - As Built Plan A. James C1320/C1396 24/01/14 

Inspection Report Hyder Consulting Pty Ltd IR-001 24/01/14 

Inspection Report City Plan Services 132137 31/01/14 
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INSPECTION REPORT                                                    

This inspection report is a record of a certified stage inspection or any other inspection carried out, because it was 
required by the Principal Certifying Authority, in accordance with Clause 162B of the Environmental Planning & 
Assessment Regulation 2000.  
 

CC No. : 132137 

DA No. : MP09_0165 

PCA : Brendan Bennett, BPB0027   

Site Address : Sydney Super Yacht Marina, James Craig Road, Rozelle Bay, Sydney 

Requested by : Justin James 

Contact No. : 0418 222 508 Contact email:  

Inspection Type : Stage 1 - Completion 

Date Inspected : 31/01/14 Time Requested:  

 

RESULT OF INSPECTION 

 
Satisfactory    �  No re-inspection required      

  
           

Satisfactory subject to actions �   No re-inspection required      
      

 

Unsatisfactory/actions required �  Re-inspection required    Yes � 
               No � 
 
 __________________________________________________________________________  
 
Works completed generally in accordance with the consent. 
 
Please provide: 

• Engineer's Certification 

• Site Survey 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Signature 

 

: 

 

Inspected by : Brendan Bennett 

Accreditation No. : BPB 0027 

Date : 31/01/14 

 






















